From: Zach Torrance-Smith

To: luke@digs-co.com; connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com; Shane Johnson; justin.albrecht@graybar.com; Rebecca
Cruse (PW); Kelee Hodges; Candie Leader; Tate Mahre; Jackie Sharp; Justin Turnbull; Samantha Cox;
dxrodgers@bpa.gov; Jeremy Larson; Aaron Lowe

Cc: Jamey Avling; Ellie Myers; Bradley Gasawski
Subject: VA-24-00002 Dunckley - Appeal Period Ended
Date: Monday, January 13, 2025 10:21:00 AM

Good morning,

The appeal period for this decision (VA-24-00002 Dunckley) ended December 5, 2024. As no

appeals were received, this decision is now final.
This project was originally assigned to Chace Pedersen, Planner |, who is no longer with
Kittitas County Community Development Services.

Thank you,

Zach Torrance-Smith
Planner 1
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
P: 509-962-7079
ach.torrancesmith(@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to

http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.
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